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From: Jane Davies! GRO ]

Sent: Wed 22/03/2023 1:07:04 PM (UTC)

To: Cooper, Tom - UKG: GRO i
'Lorna.Gratton GRO :

Cc: David Bickertoni GRO .
Donald, Charles - UKGI GRO i Henry Staunton

GRO ]; Lisa Harrington
Subject: RE: SoS sign off - POL STIP 2022/23
Attachment: BEIS approval request 2022 Incentive plans v13 LH final clean.docx
Dear both,

The timelines for managing the communication of Nick’s STIP for FY22/23 and his pay increase are
still causing significant issues for the motivation and retention of Nick.

Today, Nick requested an urgent meeting with Henry and I, where he was clearly distressed, highly
frustrated and expressed his deep concerns about the timelines and process for his STIP confirmation
for FY22/23 and his pay increase. He is emphatic he wants this shorting before the end of this month,
is feeling totally undervalued and is threatening to put a grievance in (again).

As you know, this has been going on since January. We sent the note from Lisa Harrington on 15™"
February requesting his bonus plan (which is in his contract) to be approved (see letter attached).

We have not heard anything back from you on this.

Can | ask that you expedite the approval process for the STIP Plan for FY22/23 (so we can confirm his
participation) as well approve his annual pay increase of 5% effective 1°* April 22.

All of these delays are eroding trust and Henry and | are very concerned about the negative PR this
will have, if Nick follows through on his threats of raising a grievance, which in my experience typically
results in a breakdown of trust and confidence, and results in a exit from the business. This could be
a PR disaster considering everything POL is working through.

I look forward to hearing from you urgently on this matter.

Kind regards,

Jane

Jane Davies

Group Chief People Officer

People Team

GRO

Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
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London, EC2Y 9AQ

postoffice.co.uk

g

From: Arasaratnam, Roshana - UKGI < GRO

Sent: 20 March 2023 16:56

To: lan Rudkin < GRO i>: Rajeswaran, Siv - UKGI < GRO >
Cc: Kennedy, Benjamin - UKGI + GRO i>; Jane Davies

GRO >

Subject: RE: SoS sign off - POL STIP 2022/23

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Dear lan | just left you voicemail — I'm still waiting for a decision between DBT and UKGI after which it
can go up to the Secretary of State/ Minister Hollingrake — but waiting for UKGI/ DBT to agree the
position at the moment.

Kind regards

Roshana

Roshana Arasaratnam | Executive Director

UK Government Investments

M GRO i

GRO i

PA GRO

www.ukgi.org.uk
Foliow on |

Working pattern: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

g

From: lan Rudkin 4 GRO
Sent: 20 March 2023 16:28
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To: Arasaratnam, Roshana - UKGI < GRO b Rajeswaran, Siv - UKGI
< GRO >

Cc: Kennedy, Benjamin - UKGI ‘ GRO 5; Jane Davies

< GRO 5

Subject: RE: S0S sign off - POL STIP 2022/23

Hi Roshana

I wasn’t aware this was being held up. This is really disappointing to hear, given that the letter was
sent by Lisa over a month ago, and we are delaying communicating the STIP to the wider population
until it has been agreed for Nick and Al. We were at least hoping to communicate it before the end of

the year.

When are you expecting the decision on Nick’s increase to be made? When would you expect a
decision from SoS to be after that?

Thanks

lan Rudkin

Group Reward Director

People Team

GRO

postoffice.co.uk

From: Arasaratnam, Roshana - UKGI < GRO >

Sent: 20 March 2023 11:17

To:lanRudkin: _ GRO >; Rajeswaran, Siv - UKGI < GRO >
Cc: Kennedy, Benjamin - UKGI < GRO i>: Jane Davies

< GRO >

Subject: RE: SoS sign off - POL STIP 2022/23

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing” button.

Dear lan, | think we flagged this at the last catch up as we had to put this on hold pending the CEO
Pay increase approval — as the numbers had changed. We're still waiting for a internal decision here
before putting up that submission but then would put up the STIP 22/23 — | appreciate this isn’t ideal
—we might be able to put the STIP 22/23 up but would need to say it’s dependent on the CEO
increase approval.
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Happy to discuss.
Kind regards
Roshana

Roshana Arasaratnam | Executive Director
UK Government Investments

1 Victoria_Street, London, SW1H OET

M GRO ;
: GRO ;

PA GRO

www.ukgi.org.uk
Follow on

Working pattern: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

From: lan Rudkin < GRO b

Sent: 20 March 2023 10:30

To: Rajeswaran, Siv - UKGI < GRO >; Arasaratnam, Roshana - UKGI
! GRO b

Subject: SoS sign off - POL STIP 2022/23

Hi both
Have you received approval on the STIP 2022/23 from SoS yet please?

Thanks

lan Rudkin

Group Reward Director

People Team

GRO

postoffice.co.uk
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not
the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then
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delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those
of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be
found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure
the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been
swept for malware and viruses.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure
the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been
swept for malware and viruses.
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